NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

Z200XX0000¢

120 East Chsco
Jamuary 31, 1957

Mr, E, J, cO.l
“1 Paso Natural Gas Company
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Application for Dual Completion for
El Paso Natural Gas Co. #19 SJU 27-§
9w} Section 20-27N-5W

Dear Sir:

This letter will servs as tentative approval for the dual campletion
of the above well as a gas-gas duel in the Pictured Cliffs and
Mssaverde sones.

It 1s understood that the zones will be separated by a packer on the
2-3/8" tubing between the two sones and a side-door choke installed in
the 2-3/8" tubing above the production packer. Upon final completion,
application for administrative approval should be made to Mr. A, L.
Porter in Santa Pe as set out in Rule 112-C,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

ces Mr. A. L, Porter
mc’ Santsa r‘. N.M.



